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Breezie Allwright

From: Hannah Kersley

Sent: 25 November 2025 11:04

To: Planning.Responses

Cc: David Easton

Subject: FW: F/14/24/RES - Amendments / Document Register

Attachments: IRM_Document Schedule_v1_21.11.25.xlsx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi, 

 

We have been sent over a number of sub plans / documents and additional documents for F/14/24/RES. 

Please could these be uploaded to Ocella – the following documents will need superseding: 

 

- IRM Enabling Infrastructure General Arrangement 2205771-D100 RevP15 (ID 676) 

- IRM - Vehicle Tracking and Visibility Plan (Sheet 3 of 7) 2205771-D012 Rev E (ID 644) 

- IRM Drainage Strategy (Sheet 2 of 7) 2205771-D131 Rev.F (ID 557) 

- IRM Drainage Strategy (Sheet 5 of 7) 2205771-D134 Rev.D (ID 560) 

- IRM Drainage Strategy (Sheet 7 of 7) 2205771-D136 Rev.D (ID 562) 

- Infrastructure RM- Levels Strategy (sheet 2) 2205771-D151 Rev.D (ID 662) 

- Infrastructure RM- Levels Strategy (sheet 5) 2205771-D154 Rev.D (ID 665) 

- Infrastructure RM- Levels Strategy (sheet 7) 2205771-D156 Rev.D (ID 667) 

- IRM-SITE SECTIONS (SHEET 1) 2205771-D170 REV B (ID 704) 

- Reserved Matters Infrastructure Landing Green 1 of 2 TOR-RMIN_XX_DR_L_P-001 Rev.F (ID 679) 

- Reserved Matters Infrastructure Landing Green 2 of 2 TOR-RMIN_XX_DR_L_P-002 Rev.F (ID 680) 

- Reserved Matters Infrastructure Primary Street North 2 of 2 TOR-RMIN_XX_DR_L_P-005 Rev.F (ID 683) 

- Reserved Matters Infrastructure Primary Street (Central) TOR-RMIN_XX_DR_L_P-006 Rev.F (ID 684) 

- Reserved Matters Infrastructure Ryebank Park 1 of 2 TOR-RMIN_XX_DR_L_P-008 Rev.F (ID 697) 

- Reserved Matters Infrastructure Ryebank Park 2 of 2 TOR-RMIN_XX_DR_L_P-009 Rev.F (ID 699) 

- Reserved Matters Infrastructure Planting Schedule TOR-RMIN_XX_DR_L_P-010 Rev.E (ID 686) 

- Composite Landscape Masterplan, RM1, RM4 and RM Infrastructure TOR-RMIN_XX_DR_L_P-013 Rev.F 

(ID 689) 

- Play Provision Landings Green Reserved Matters Infrastructure TOR-RMIN_XX_DR_L_P-014 Rev.C (ID 

690) 

- Ryebank Park Basin Sections Ryebank Park 1 of 2 TOR-RMIN_XX_DR_L_P-022 Rev.C (Could be sheet 2 

of 2 - labelled incorrectly?) (ID 700) 

- St Mary's Meadow Future Connections TOR-RMIN-XX-DR-L-P-023 Rev.A (ID 654) 

- IRM Ecological Protection & Enhancement Plan UES04099/22 V9 26th Aug 2025 (ID 733, 734, 732, 735, 

731, 730, 729, 728) 

 

All documents can be found here: 

 

C:\Users\hannah.kersley\Arun District Council\Planning Team - General\STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT\Sites - 

Strat\Ford_SD8\Resub28.07.25\F_14_24 RES - IRM Amendents  

 

I have checked the schedule and they should all tally up – please let me know if there are any issues though.  

 

No need to reconsult.  

 

Many thanks! 

Hannah 
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Hannah Kersley (she/her) 

Principal Planning O�icer, Strategic Development 

 

T:  01903 737856 

E:  hannah.kersley@arun.gov.uk  

 

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 

Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 

www.arun.gov.uk  
 

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to Planning application 

finder (arun.gov.uk) 

 

       

 

 
 

From: David Easton <David.Easton@arun.gov.uk>  

Sent: 24 November 2025 10:06 

To: Hannah Kersley <Hannah.Kersley@arun.gov.uk> 

Subject: FW: F/14/24/RES - Amendments / Document Register 

 

 

 

From: Gardiner Hanson <  

Sent: 21 November 2025 22:50 

To: Jessica Riches <Jessica.Riches@arun.gov.uk>; David Easton <David.Easton@arun.gov.uk> 

Cc: Harvey Wingfield < >; David Dodds (Land & Planning) 

< >; John Longhorn < >; Charlotte Handscomb 

Subject: F/14/24/RES - Amendments / Document Register 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking 

links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking 

or opening. 

 

Dear David and Jess,  

 

IRM - F/14/24/RES  

 

Following recent discussions with Jess, please find attached updated document/drawing register 

alongside OneDrive link below for updated drawings/documents following recent discussions.  
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tor&co Reg No. 1935454 Registered Office: Everdene House, Deansleigh Road, Bournemouth BH7 7DU 

  

 


